December 18, 1940

¥rs. Hennah Be Danlel
Hillsboreo, Virginila

Dear Mrse Danielt

I heve your letter of recent date and note that
the Teacher Associlation of Loudoun County has rejected
‘the proposal of the school board for the equality of
saleriess

I suggest that your committee submit to me in
‘writing any definite and specific proposal which they may
heve to make and that you advise this committee that the
school board will meet on the second Tuesday of each month
at 9130 A.M., and that they can be heerd at any time they
eppear before the board. = :

Very slncerely yours,

g Emerick
Division Superintendent

OLL/me




